Louisiana Housing Finance Agency

Human Resources

Terry R. Holden, Director

September 8, 2010



Table of Contents

MEMO t0 COMMUISSIONELS. ..ottt ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e e e et e e eeeeeeanannnnes



To:  Commissioner Tyrone A. Wilson, Chairman
Commissioner Allison A. Jones
Commissioner Walter O. Guillory
Commissioner Jerome Boykin, Sr.
Commissioner Michael L. Airhart

From: Terry R. Holden, Director of Human Resources
Date: September 8, 2010

Re: Human Resource Committee

Please be advised that the Human Resources Committee will not meet prior to the Full
Board meeting scheduled for September 8, 2010.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us.

Milton J. Bailey, LHFA President

If you require special services or accommodations, please contact Barry E. Brooks
at
(225) 763 8773, or via email bbrooks@Ihfa.state.la.us

Pursuant to the provisions of LSA-R.S. 42:6.1, upon two-thirds vote of the members present, the Board of
Commissioners of the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency may choose to enter executive session, and by this notice,
the Agency reserves its right to go into executive session as provided by law.



